

MINUTES REGULAR MEETING MONDAY, APRIL 18, 2022 6:00 PM CARENCRO CITY HALL 210 E. ST. PETER ST. CARENCRO, LOUISIANA

Mayor Glenn L. Brasseaux called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Councilmember Danielle Capritto led the Pledge of Allegiance. Following the pledge Mayor Brasseaux asked for a moment of silence for our military service personnel, along with our veterans and their families who have served and for those who continue to serve our country defending our freedoms.

Attendance: Councilmembers, Antoine Babineaux, Danielle Capritto, Kim Guidry, and Alfred Sinegal

Absent: Councilmember Jordan Arceneaux

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Mayor Brasseaux announced that May 5, 2022, the National Day of Prayer will be celebrated at the Carencro Community Center beginning at 12 noon. Super One Foods of Carencro will be supplying the meal. Mayor Brasseaux invited everyone to come out for this wonderful event.

Mayor Brasseaux asked for a motion to amend the agenda to add I/J-1: Resolution 2022-007.

Councilmember Babineaux made a motion to amend the agenda to add I/J-1: Resolution 2022-007; seconded by Councilmember Sinegal; motion approved.

GUESTS: Tommy Thibodeaux- Pelican Waste
Doyle Boudreaux- LCG Representing Mayor President Josh Guillory

PROCLAMATION:

A proclamation declaring the month of April 2022 as Fair Housing Month.

Mayor Brasseaux called upon Councilmember Capritto to read the proclamation.

Councilmember Babineaux made a motion declaring the month of April 2022 as Fair Housing Month; seconded by Councilmember Sinegal; motion approved.

A proclamation declaring the week of April 11-15, 2022 as National Community Development Week.

Mayor Brasseaux called upon Councilmember Capritto to read the proclamation.

Councilmember Sinegal made a motion declaring the week of April 11-15, 2022 as National Community Development Week; seconded by Councilmember Capritto; motion approved.

Councilmember Capritto motioned to adopt the minutes of the regular meeting of the Carencro City Council on March 21, 2022: seconded by Councilmember Babineaux; motion approved.

Councilmember Babineaux motioned to adopt the minutes of the special meeting of the Carencro City Council on April 4, 2022: seconded by Councilmember Capritto; motion approved.

Councilmember Capritto motioned to approve the financial reports as presented; seconded by Councilmember Sinegal; motion approved.

Mayor Brasseaux asked for questions or comments regarding the department's monthly reports.

Police Chief Anderson introduced two new officers to the force: Police Officer Michael Smith and Police Officer Hunter Stelly. They were welcomed by all.

UPDATES: City Manager Don Chauvin gave the following updates.

Fire Station on Gloria Switch- The metal building is complete and the concrete block work is approximately 95% complete along with electrical and plumbing nearly finished. The communications tower is now under construction and the sprinkler system installation will begin as soon as the Fire Marshal approves the plans.

Police Station- The ordinance for final approval of the purchase of N. University frontage to eliminate the need to relocate utilities will be voted on tonight. The elimination of those costs exceeds the value of the property.

Street Overlay Project and Striping- 2021 Asphalt Overlay – Moss Street patch work is almost complete and the overlay project is expected to be completed in June 2022.

Arceneaux Road Drainage Improvements- Southern Constructors is over 60% complete with culverts and driveways being installed on Estelle Dr., this project should be competed in June 2022. Road closures will continue as the project moves along Arceneaux Rd.

2021 Drainage Improvements- The installation of the new drainage grates on St. Peter Street is complete bringing the grates up to street level. This project is on schedule but the shortage of 15" concrete culverts will delay the work on St. Pierre Blvd. Replacement of the Arabian Dr. cross drain has begun.

Hector Connoly & Veterans Dr. Improvements- This is a DOTD project. A new signal light is being installed on the southbound exit ramp. This intersection will closely resemble the southbound exit at Pont Des Mouton. In addition, a new turn lane from southbound NE Frontage Rd onto Hector Connoly Rd. and a new turn lane from westbound Hector Connoly Rd. to southbound NE Frontage Rd.

Cast Iron Water Line Replacement- This project will consist of 2 phases; Phase 1 will be the capital outlay project 7.1 million requested (outside the downtown area). Phase 2 will be the Water Sector Funds; the City of Carencro has been awarded the maximum \$5 million of a \$7,052,943.00 estimate (downtown and will be constructed first).

RESOLUTIONS:

Resolution 2022-007: A resolution of the Carencro City Council ratifying the motion made by Park and Recreation Commission of Carencro, Inc. to amend the 2021-2022 budget by \$25,000.00.

Mayor Brasseaux asked for questions or comments from the council or the public. Councilmember Sinegal made a motion to approve Resolution 2022-007; seconded by Councilmember Babineaux; motion approved.

INTRODUCTORY ORDINANCES:

Ordinance No. 2022-003: An ordinance of the Carencro City Council providing for the annexation of property owned by Jaxson Sound, LLC into the City of Carencro, Louisiana.

Mayor Brasseaux asked for questions or comments from the council or the public. Councilmember Babineaux made a motion to introduce Ordinance No. 2022-003; seconded by Councilmember Capritto; motion approved.

Ordinance No. 2022-004: An ordinance of the Carencro City Council authorizing and regulating the operation of food trucks within the City of Carencro, Louisiana.

Mayor Brasseaux asked for questions or comments from the council or the public. Councilmember Capritto made a motion to introduce Ordinance No. 2022-004; seconded by Councilmember Sinegal; motion approved.

PUBLIC HEARING:

FINAL ADOPTED ORDINANCES:

Ordinance No. 2022-002: An ordinance of the Carencro City Council authorizing the purchase of certain immovable property needed for a new police station facility.

Mayor Brasseaux asked for questions or comments from the council or the public. Councilmember Babineaux made a motion to final adopt Ordinance No. 2022-002; seconded by Councilmember Sinegal; motion approved.

PUBLIC HEARING:

PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Councilmember Babineaux made a motion to adjourn; seconded by Councilmember Sinegal; motion approved.

With no further comments the meeting adjourned at 6:26 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa Meche Asst. City Clerk City of Carencro Glenn L. Brasseaux Mayor City of Carencro